
WAC 197-11-960 Environmental Checklist.

ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose ofchecklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RC\M, requires all govemmental agencies to
consider the envi¡onmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An envi¡onmental impact statement (EIS)
must be prepared for all proposals with probable sigrrificant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The
purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and
to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is
required.

Instructions þr applicants :

This envi¡onmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Govemmental agencies

use this checklist to determine whether the enyironmental impacts of your proposal are sigrrificant, requiring preparation
of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, wittr the most precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be
able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really
do not know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply."
Complete arìswers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about govemmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations. Answer
these questions if you can. If you have problems, the govemmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its envi¡onmental
effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain yoru answers or provide additional
info¡mation reasonably related to determining if there may be sigrrificant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproj ect proposals :

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply." IN

ADDITIoN, complete the suppLet\leNTAl SHEET FoR NoNpRoJEcT ACTToNS (part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project," "applicant," and "property or site" should
be read as "proposal," "proposer," and "affected geographic area," respectively.

A. nRcrcnouNo

l. Name of proposed project, if applicable.' Spokane Hatchery Culvert Replacement

Name of applicant: ll/øshington Department of Físh ønd ll/ildlife

Address and phone number ofapplicant and contact person:

2.

J.

lltashington Dept of Físh and Wildlífe

Cøpitol hograms & Engineeríng Divßion

600 Capíøl ll/øy North

Olympía, WA 98501-1091

Contact Person: Marty Peoples

Fßh and Wlíldffi Bìolog¡st

Telephone Number: (360) 902-8426

Fqx Number: (360) 902-8367

E -Ma íl : Mørty. Pe op I e @jfw.r4) q- g ov



4. Date checklist prepared: April 2, 2012

5. Agency requesting checklist WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

ll'DFll proposes to do this project in summer of 2012.

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected with this proposal?

If yes, explain.

No additionql activity is plannedþr thß project.

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared, directly related to

this proposal.

No other biological inþrmation has been preparedþr thß project.

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for govemmental approvals of other proposals directþ affecting the

property covered by your proposal? Ifyes, explain.

There qre no known pending applicøtions associatedwith or affecting thß project.

10. List any govemment approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.

A Spokane County Permit, WDFW Hydraulic Project Approval, Army COfuP of Engineers Section 404 Permit,

and Ecologt 401 llater Quality Certification are anticipated to be required.

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the project and site.

There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain aspects ofyour proposal. You do not
need to repeat those answers on this page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific

information on project description.)

This project consists of removal of two side by side culverts located qt Spokane Hatchery. Water at this

site originates from Grffith Spring and from outlet water from Spokane Hatchery. These culverts were

installed during road construction over this waterway. These two I8 inch culverts have proved to be

undersized and contribute to erosion to the roadway during high flow events. This roadway provides
access to a stqte owned residence and emergency vehicle access must be maintained.

To mqintain long term access to this residence both culverts will be replaced with a bridge. Culverts will
be removed, the waterway will be restored to the original channel and the bridge installed.



The specific components of this project are:

l. Isolate and dewater the work area by diverting spring and hatchery water around the work site. This

witt be accomplished by installing a sandbag bqwier ecross the outlet creek above the worksite and

pumpingwater to q location on the hatchery outlet creek below the worlcsite. The specffic worksite will be

isolated to protect downstream waters from project related sediment. This isolation will be accomplished

by installing a sandbag barrier above and below the existing culverts. Any seepage water within this

isolation areqwill be pumped to an upland areaþr infihration to prevent any impacts to waters

downstream.

2. Both culverts and bedding material will be removed with qn excavator qnd hauled off site. The

constructed roadway and associatedfill placed into the stream channel will be excavated to restore the

channel banks to the prior location. Excess mqteríql will be hauled to qn approved landfill. There will be

200 CY of total cut material.

3. Bridge abutments witl be installed by driving q totql of eight 12 inch diameter pilings (our on each

bank) and capping these pilings with two 16 foot long concrete abutments. 40 CY offoundation armoring

will be installed below abutments. 40 CY of quarry spalls will be installed on the upper part of the bank
qround the bridge abutments for protection from erosion.

4. A I2 foot wide by 50 foot long steel stringer bridge will be placed onto bridge abutments and secured.

Utility lines witl be secured to the bridge. Disturbed areas will be coveredwithiute mat and mulch and

seeded to protect against erosion.

5. Newly restored streambed areas will receive 40 CY of streambed mix gravel to return the streqm

substrate to a natural condition, prevent erosíon, and restore habitatfunctions.

6. Isolation structures around the bridge site will be removed. Next the upstream diversion will be

dismantled and the stream witl be allowed to return to its normal channel. All sandbags, pipes and pumps

will be removedfrom the stream.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location of your

proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and range, if known. If a proposal would

occur over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of ttre site(s). Provide a legal description, site plar¡ vicinity

map, and topographic map, if reasonably available. While you should submit anyplans required by the agency, you are

not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist.

The project site is located at Spokane Hatchery and is reached by turning lefi offof Highway 395 just north of

Spokane onto W. Hawthorne. Proceed approximately .6 miles to N. tYøikiki. Turn right onto Waikiki Road

and proceed on Waikikiþr 1.3 miles and awive at 2927 llaikiki Road. The Hatchery is on the right. The site

is in Spoknne County, Section I I, Township 26 North, Range 42 East, Northeast I/t Section.

B. ENVRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

1. Earth

a. General description of the site (circle one):



b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?

r5%.

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,

muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, speciS them and note any prime

farmland.

The soil is classified as Springdale gravelly sandy loam.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so,

describe.

There are no indications ofunstable soils.

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filling or grading proposed'

Indicate source offill.

The roadbed, øssociatedfill, and culverts will be taken out of the stream channel. There will be q total 200

CY offill material removed. 80 CY of rockwill be placed around the bridge abutments to protect against

scour and erosion. 30 CY of streambed mix gravel will be used lo restore this section of stream.

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.

Yes, minor erosion could occur but is not likely. ll'ork will be done ín isolation from the stream to prevent

downstream sediment transport. Seepage water within the isolated area will be pumped to an upland

location to be infiltrated nalurallywithout re-entering the stream channel. Any disturbance to stream

banks will be will be covered with mulch and re-vegetated with native grøss mix.

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project

construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

There will be no additional impervious areas generated as a result of this project. Approximately 109ó of
this site is cuwently covered by impewious surfaces including a packed gravel roqd.

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:

Any potential erosion will be prevented using erosion control Best Management Practices. Specifically, a

silt fence will be installed qround upland and aquatic construction sites.

2. Air

a. What 6pes of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.e., dust, automobile,

odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction and when the project is completed? If
any, generally describe and give approximate quantities if known.



Vehicle exhaust and dust from construction is expected. No longlerm change in emßsions is expected from

the completed project.

b. Are there any ofÊsite sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,

generally describe.

No.

c. Proposed measr¡res to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:

Equipment will be maintained and inspected to ensure properfunction of all emissions control equipment.

3. Water

a. Surface:

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including
year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? Ifyes, describe type
and provide names. If appropriate, state what sfream or river it flows into.

The Grffith Spring outlet qnd hatchery outlet qre within the project site.

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (v/ithin 200 feet) the described
waters? Ifyes, please describe and attach available plans.

Yes, all components of this project are direcþ adjøcent to and within the GriflÊth Spring outlet. These

qctiyities are descibed in the attached drawings.

3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected.
Indicate the source of fill material.

200 cubic yards of fill will be removed within and directly over the stream chqnneL 80 cubic yards of
gravel and rock will be placed below OWH for bank protection and sleam restoration.

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general

description, pu{pose, and approximate quantities if known.

W'qter will temporarily be diverted around the work area while construction is occurring to avoid adverse

impacts to fish life downstream. Afier the channel is restored and the bridge is inslqlled, this diversion will be

rernoved and the stream will be restored to its naturql course.

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan.



Yes, this site is within the 100-yearfloodplain.

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so,

describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.

No waste materìal will be discharged into surface waters.

b. Ground:

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground water? Give
general description, puq)ose, and approximate quantities ifknown.

No.

2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other sources, if any (for
example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing ttre following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the

general size ofthe system, the number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the

number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve.

No domestic or industrial sewage is onsite and no waste material will be dischargedfrom this source.

Agricultural chemicals will not be applied as part of this project or as q result of lhis project.

c. Water Runoff (including stormwater):

1) Describe the sourçe of runoff(including storm water) and method of collection
and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known). \Vhere will this water flow?
Will this water flow into other waters? If so, describe.

The source of runoff at the conslruction site would be precipitation, which is expected to minimal during
the summer construction period. Storm water treqtment will not be not changed or affected in any way.

Currently storm water flows from driving surfaces ønd is inJìltrated within grass filter strips at the edge of
roadways.

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

llith the implementation of impact minimization measures, no waste materials are anticipated to enter

ground or surfoce wqters.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or conffol surface, ground, and runoffwater impacts, if any:

General Impact Reduction' Measures

I. Any stormwater runoffwill be contained using erosion control Best Management Practices. Specifcally, a

silt fence will be installed around upland construction sites to filter sediment which may be suspended in

ntnofwater.



2. The work area will be isolated from the stream to prevent sediment laden water from impacting

surrounding surfaces w aters.

3. Equipment will be washed beþre entering the job site to remove any excess petroleum products that could

come into contqct with sudace waters.

4. All equipment will be inspected daily for fuel or lubricant lealæ. Vegetable based hydraulic fluid will be

used in all equipment operating below OHll'.

5. Equipment staging and fueling areas will be completely isolated from surfaces waters to avoid the

possibility of impacts to surfoces waters resultingfromfueling or staging activities.

4. Plants

a. Check or circle [pes of vegetation for¡nd on the site:

X deciduous tree: alder. maple, aspen, other
X evergreen fee: fi¡, cedar, pi4g, other
X shrubs

Lgass

- 

pasture

crop or grain

X wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other

X water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other

other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

Disturbance ofvegetation will be avoided when possible. Some riparian areas will be disturbed while
removingfll placed in the stream channelwhen the culverts were initially instqlled. This vegetationwill be

primarily red-osier dogwood and Oregon grape. These plants have established themselves directly on thefill
to be removed and disturbance cqnnot be avoided. Approximately 6 red-osier dogwood shrubs and 4 Oregon
grape shrubs will be removed.

c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

No threalened or endangered plant species are lcnown to occur in this area.

d. Proposed landscaping, use ofnative plants, or othermeasures to preserve or enhance

vegetation on the site, if any:

Disturbed soilwill be plantedwith a native grass mix. New aquatic habitatwill be provided as mitigationþr

loss of red-osier dogwoods and Oregon grape shrubs.



5. Animals

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on or near the

site:

birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other: waterfowl
mammals: deer, bear, eft beaver, other:

fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other:

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

No endangered fish or wildlife are kttown or expected to occur at this site.

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

Waterþwl species use this areq qs port of a migration route.

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

To presewe fish and wildtife resources, WDFI'|/ will ßolate the work area to prevent downstream sediment

impacts to aquatic life. Streambed habitat witl be increased in size and connectivity above and below the

work site will be restored.

6. Energy and Natural Resources

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet

the completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating,

manufacturing, etc.

The completed project will not require energy consumption.

b. rüould your project affect the potential use ofsolar energy by adjacent properties?

If so, generally describe.

This project will not affict solar energy use.

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal?

List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any:

No energy consertationfeatures are included and no impacts are anticipated.

7. Environmental health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and

explosion, spill, or hazardous waste that could occur as a result ofthis proposal? Ifso, describe.



Mqterials likely to be present include gasoline and diesel fuel, hydraulic fluid and lubricants. An accidental

spill ofone these products could occur during project operations.

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

None anticipated.

2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:

A spill prevention and pollution control plan will be prepared by l(DFll proiect engineers to reduce rßk of

spills and to provide guidance if a spill occurs. Spill containment kits are kept with the heavy equipment al all

times.

b. Noise

l) What types of noise exist in the area which may aflect your project (for example:

traffic, equipment, operation, other)?

No noise in this areawill impact this project.

2) What types and levels óf noise would be created by or associated with the project on a short-term or a

long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate what hours noise

would come from the site.

Increased levels ofnoise during construction activities are expectedfrom this project. Hours ofincreased

noise levels will be 7am to 6pm. No change in noise level is expectedfrom the completed project.

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

None planned.

8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?

The current use of this site is a state Jìsh hatchery which supplements fish resources in Ilashington Stqte.

The adjacent properties include several private home siles.

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? Ifso, describe.

No agricultural practices occur have recently occurred at this site. It ß likely that some of this land may have

been used þr cattle grazing in the past. This site is now used for aquaculture practices.

c. Describe any structures on the site.



Structures on this site include ø diversion dam and concrete intake/fish passage structure. Tlhe nearby

hatchery complex contains rearing ponds, ffice and rearing buildings, and three residences.

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?

Two older and undersized culverts will be demolished.

e. What is the current zontngclassification of the site?

Rurql Conservation

f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

Rural Conservation

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?

Consentancy and Natural

h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "envi¡onmentally sensitive" area? If so, specifu.

This areø is classified as Lqke Roosevelt llhite-tailed Deer llinÍer Range, Little Spokane Biodiversity Area,

qnd Little Spokane Moose Concentration Area. Ihese are environmentally sensitive qreas listed in lItDFlt

Priority Hqbitats and Specíes Database.

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?

No people reside or will reside on this specific work site. Approximately 6 people reside at the nearby

hatchery grounds.

j. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

None

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:

None

l. Proposed measures to enswe the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land uses and plans, if any:



This project will be evaluated by Spokane County. Land use compatibility will be reviewed at this time.

9. Housing

a. Approximately how many r¡nits would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-income
housing.

Housingwill not be affected.

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,

middle, or low-income housing.

No housing unilswill be eliminated.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

None planned.

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is

the principal exterior building material(s) proposed?

The tallest structure ß the bridge railing which will be approximately 4 feet tall above the bridge deck.

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstucted?

No views will be affected.

c. Proposed me¿rsures to reduce or confrol aesthetic impacts, if any:

None planned.

11. Light and glare

a. What type of light or glare will ttre proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly
occur?

No changewill result in glare.

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?

No. This project is not expected to result in safety hqzards or altered víews.



c. \rVhat existing oÊsite sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

None

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

None

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinitf

There are ftshing and wildlife viewing opportunities near thß site.

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe.

No recreational aclivities will be displaced.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to be provided

by the project or applicant, ifany:

ll/DFW will conduct repairs in a timely manner to reduce any disruption which may result.

13. Historic and cultural preservation

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preservation registers known

to be on or next to the site? If so, generally describe.

The'tlashington Stqte Department of Archaeologt and Hßtoric Preservation records database wqs checked and showed

that no currently listed obiects or places occur at this site.

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence ofhistoric, archaeological, scientific, or

cultural importance known to be on or next to the site.

None are htown.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or aontrol impacts, if any:

lV'orkwill occur only in previously placedfill.

. Transportation

a. Identify public streets and highways sewing the site, and describe proposed access to the

existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

I(aikiki Road and Fish Hatchery Road provide direct access to this site.



b. Is site currentþ served by public transit? If not, what is the approximate distance to the

nearest transit stop?

The nearest stop ß % mile away on W'aikiki Road.

c. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How many would the

project eliminate?

The completed project has no designated public parking andwill not provide any parking.

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or sfteets, or improvements to existing roads or

streets, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether public or

private).

This project will not impact any roads.

e. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transportation? If so, generally describe.

No

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If known, indicate when peak volumes

would occur.

No qdditional vehicle trips are anticipated to resultfrom this project.

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any:

None

15. Public services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection, police protection, health

care, schools, other)? Ifso, generally describe.

No

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any.

None

16. Utitities

a. Circle utilities cgrrentþ available at the site: electricity, natural gas, water, refuse service, telephone, sanitary sewer,

septic system, other.

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service, and the general constn¡ction

activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed.

l3





D. SUPPLEMENTAL SHEE.T FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS

(do not use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction with the list of the elements of the

environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of activities likely to result from the

proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or at a faster rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond

briefly and in general terms.

l. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; production, storage, or release of
toxic or hazardous substances; or production ofnoise?

This proposøl would not increase any items listed above.

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

None proposed.

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life?

This proposal would not likely result in any change to planl, animal, fish or marine life.

Proposed measures to protect or conserye plants, animals, fish, or marine life are:

No measures proposed.

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?

There will be no ffict on energt or natural resources.

Proposed measìlres to protect or conserye energy and natural resources are:

No measures proposed.

4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or

areas designated (or eligible or under study) for govemmental protection; such as parks,

wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or

cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or prime farmlands?

This proposal is not likely to qffect areas listed above.

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:

No measures proposed.
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TO BE COMPLE-TED BY APPLICANT

5. How would the proposal be likeþ to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encorrrage land or shoreline uses inconrpatible with existing plans?

Thìs proposøl will not qlter shorelíne or land use.

Proposed measuresi to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:

Not app[icable

Proposed measures to reduce orrespond to such demand(s) are:

7. Identify, ifpossible, uihether the proposal may conflict wiúr local, state, or federal laws or require,ments for the
protection of the environment.

Thß proposal does not contlictwith environmental pro,tection laws or requirements.
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